

CERTIFICATE OF QUALIFICATION OF FOREIGN CORPORATION

I, ARNOLD WILLIAMS, Secretary of State of the State of Idaho, and legal custodian of the corporation records of the State of Idaho, do hereby certify that

FEDERATED DAIRY FARMS, INC.

a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of has fully Uteh complied with Section 10 Article II of the Constitution, and with Sections 30-501 and 30-502, Idaho Code, by filing in this office on the Fourteenth day of 19 64, a properly authenticated copy of its articles of incorporation, and on the Fourteenth day of 19 64, a designation of July, Frank Martin, Jr. the County of as statutory agent for said corporation within the State of Ada Idaho, upon whom process issued by authority of, or under any law of this State, may be served. AND I FURTHER CERTIFY, That said corporation has complied with the laws of the State of Idaho, relating to corporations not created under the laws of the State, as contained in Chapter 5 of Title 30, Idaho Code, and is therefore duly and regularly qualified as a corporation in Idaho, having the same rights and privileges, and being subject to the same laws, as like domestic corporations.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Great Seal of the State. Done at Boise City, the Capital of Idaho, this 14th day of July, A.D. 19 64.

Secretary of State.



Secretary of State's Office

I, LAMONT F. TORONTO, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF UTAH.

DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT the attached is a full, true and correct copy

of the Articles of Incorporation and amendments thereto of

WEBER CENTRAL DAIRY ASSOCIATION ----

AS APPEARS of record IN MY OFFICE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND

AND AFFIXED THE GREAT SEAL OF THE STATE OF UTAH

AT SALT LAKE CITY, THIS Twentieth DAY OF

Famont J. Townto-SECRETARY OF STATE

Kendill L. Lattull

DEPUTY

MOTERAL DESIGNATION OF TOTAL CONTRACT

ا مفرقید

WEDDER CORRECT OF STATE OF STA

 \mathbf{O}

In pursuance of the provisions of the Agricultural Scopenstive issociation let and on the general incorporation have of the state of Stah, the uniordiqued persons and associations do hereby associate themselves as a body corporate with intent to avail themselves of the benefits of said laws, and for the purposes hereinester a catalogially set forth; and for said purposes they do hereby adapte the fallowing

ARRICHES OF FREE CONTON.

1.

The name of this association shall be WEBSR CARRELL DAILY ASSOCIATION.

IT.

The principal place of business and the place where this association is organized to begin, weber County, Wish, and the territory in which its operations are to be conducted is portiousarly in and around said wells deanty, and generally throughout the State of Utah and also obtain the and countries to which its business transactions may so automated.

7

The names of the interpretary and their places of residence are as follows:

The transport of the second of	Wesidence	
CHILLIA A. WRODERS, MILLOLD S. MANIOL JULIS IN BANS, CHOINE IN STABLINGS, CHOINE R. MAN, SHICK SHAMAL. MALL LIPE CO-CAMBLEV. CAMBLE, MALL LIPE CO-CAMBLEV. INCOME. MALL LIPE CO-CAMBLEV. MALL LIPE CO-CAMBLEV. MALL LIPE CO-CAMBLEV. MALL LIPE BANK. MALL	SUCH THEE, UTES GOODER, R.D. # 2, TO HOUSEVILLE, TO LEATH OITY, TO SUCHE TOO SUCH	II

....

This appositables in the period of fifty paper from date hereof which we have the limb in this tende for said

pariod unless sooner discolvation littlesorperated in accordance with law.

The fiscal year of this problem shall begin on the limit day of January and sample of the Sist day of December of each calendar year.

The object or pursuad of the association is to promote, floater and encourage by matual felt and cooperation the production and orderly murketing, and the abliefable and economical distribution, of dairy and other appleaditable products and by-products, to improve the quality thereof, b. L. Characte the delivery thereof to the consumer at reasonable paleon and no eliminate speculation and waste therein; and to that and and purpose, to organize without espital stock, and to act as a non-modit central agency or federstion of local organizations of similar character, for the sid and benealit of such associations of this association and of their members, and to though for them any and all services commetted with or relative by the production, menufacture. standardization, storing, and dillection, stabilizing, marketing or selling of delay and a sortcultural products or by-products; to purchase Not, we a confecture, soll or supply to said local organizations or it will a members, machinery, equipment, for supplies requisite or proposall one about undertakings; and to Tinance any of the foregoing additions

onercise any or all of the source is amiliar and particularly empressed in "The Agriculture's low sould agree association Act" of 1925, in the capacity, however, of a remisea agency or cooperative association, and this association as likewase cooperate, or federate itself, pursuant to the provisions of haw relating thereto, with any state-wide association non analytic or hereafter organised or with one or more central essential and common purposes or undersuching, or with both.

** **

This corporation in given power and authority to accept an assignment to it of the serious entered into between FAIR JEST OCCUPATION OFFICERY, INC., DELECTIVE DAINY, INCOMPORATED, NUMBER INTO PARTY, INCOMPANIENT, MONTH, DAINY, INCOMPONATED, MONTH LEDIREY DAILY, INC., PLATE DEEM DEEM ASSOCIATION, SLATERVILLE DAIRY ABSOCIATION, INC., cast 3 MACH D. TAYLOR, of Ferr West, WHISORD J. TAYLOR of Marricyllad, Million R. McKAY of Huntsville, JOHN M. BRIMAR of Hooper, A. J. MANAGO of Edon, H. T. MAN of Their Sity, and Juncture and platerville, on the 28th day of Mevember, 1923, and to besture and only over the rights and obligations of the seid individual, which said contract; and to accept en appigment to it and to clear the rights and obligations of the individuals under that occlude contract executed by and between Goo. D. Taylor, amount an acity, John M. Belnep, Milford J. Taylor, G. F. Stallings, same Surone sheeler, on the 20th day of Describer, 1923, with the more malber Shop, a corporation of the State of Utah, with princaped and of business at Ogden, Utah, and also that certain contract a bruck into by them on the day of of the state of Utah.

The membership of this indication shall be and is hereby limited to local cooperation and a massociations within and in the vicinity of Weber County case recolating counties of the state of Utah, as corporate bodies, each and add as which may become members by cabsoribing to these articles as it she manner to be hereafter prescribed by the by-laws of this say tration; and every such corporate member shall be entitled to each, through its duly accredited representative, one vote at any apart I, attaced or annual meeting of the members of this association. In all accredited representative may be collected by the local account and an each manner as its by-laws may prescribe; but shall be constituted at accordance with the by-laws of this association. In a coefficient member shall be issued a certificate of members by.

is all the constitute $oldsymbol{u}$, and $oldsymbol{u}$ is the specific term of the $oldsymbol{u}$

, O .

on the lease, who time as a second chair selection and records, under qualifications, possessing a fine, and the manner of filling varancies, shall be presented as a regulated by the by-laws of this association; provided, that we want association shall be entitled to more than one member requests their on said board.

I ..

Until the first on which stills of the members of this association the following mand maners shall constitute the representatives of the present members of this association at their mothers, as well as the members on the board of directors of this association:

ONARTHS A. GROBERO, rolrecating Deadwest Coordinative Ordered , 180.

VIEWORD J. TAVEOR, "EARRESVIRED DAIRY, 180.

JAMES R. BEUS, "HOUSER DAIRY, MOOREOFMEDD R. R. MOHMY, MOOREOFMEDD DAIRY, INC. 1800 BOOKER DAIRY ALBORISTS WHEREIN, "BEATHWILES DAIRY ALBOOKERS WHEREIN, INC. 1800 BATTLY BAT

In addition to the directors the officers of this association field be a president, a vice-president, a secretary and a treasurer, each of them, with the error tion of the secretary and the treasurer, shall be directors; and the secretary and the treasurer may be, but need not be, directors; and the office of secretary and treasurer may be held by one journal.

Until the first surmal wasting, the following-named persons chall hold said emitted:

Jumes A. Bereine Horpe Wal. Prosicont
Willing J. Jaylor Humsville, Wal. Ticonicont

Secretary-Treasuror

0

.

The annual meeting of the numbers of this accordation shall be held on the second limits, in Debruary of each year, beginning with the year 1925, so well games and upon such notice as the by-hour may prescribe; Therefore, a complete the by-hour exhausts growled, the hour and plane of modice thereof need be given; nor shall failure to give the notice prescribed affect the values of medical failure to give the notice

The property big. We have inversets of the members in the description and resources of the emperation shell be governed by the provisions of the by-laws one which we determined in accordance with equitable principles by and wasse we the source of such assets and resources, the relative of the administrative is acquired by the respective members, are now to a facts relating to the acquirence of such assets and resource.

Heither the individual actions, nor the directors, nor the officers shall be limit, and appointly or severally, for the obligations of this aspeciation, particled, however, that members may volunturally secure for an arrival aredit to the association; and provincion may be made as the special for the raising of funda and financing of its business. A will as for the dues, penaltics and deductions for its service.

IN ATMICES Where the interporators hereinbefore named as hereby affix their signed was on this day of April, 1924, at Ogden, Weber County, Utal.

1 1 9 G Groberg
May Laylor
Beus!
En Merran
1 4 Dullings
Henry J. Mdw
Grane Whieles
V

mark in the state and the state of the state	- Land of the Combined Vir Old Milling Till.
socrosces	The street of Dalet
≥>⊖ cmo samû	xiOblkGile
	in the field burner, recognished
SON Cootle	Di Maylor Daylor
200100000 2001000	ensonadoro, 1997 - Viloso Dairay, Indoneolarino,
ER McKu	We are the state of augregard
The second secon	and the same of th
Joseph a Former	n Belnup
	III AM DIRM, IND.
Perley J. Clark	Footions for
త ్వ ంది ఆ మూర్తు కార్యాలు	
range on .	LOUIND SEAL VALUE WILL CO
Merion Things.	resident
pecaepany /	repident
A	anche de la committa
Chancact a Wheel	111 man Mheeler Irosiano
Noord ferly	irosident

adadi od Mill

... so the direct duly sworm, coverally

depose and say: that they are have of the incorporators of the above-named motion Control many manufaction; that it is bone fide the intention of the incorporation of said association to commence and carry on the business would amad in the foregoing Articles of Incorporation, and additional assembly believe that each of the parties to the foregoing agreement has performed each and every obligation required of him, or such incorporator, by law; and that the untters of fact sot sent in said inticles of Incorporation

are true cocording to additioned importedge.

Man J. Duylor

Jubectived and even to believe to this 18.6 day of spril, ... B. 1926

Locally Lablic, reciding of 632 Sity, Ut a h. Ly each spien empires

Damay 21 ... 1001

ORREST. Et. . No. 11 Date P.

 \bigcirc

We hereby certify that he we control of the Weber Control Dairy Association, an agricultural openative association of the State of That, with principal place of suchass at Ogden, Utah, regularly adopted by unanimous vote of all Board of Directors, the following habelution:

"Be it Rosolved: Their the Articles of Incorporation be amended as follows, vo-wir: that Article VII be amended to road:

ARTICLE VIII.

The membership of this association shall be and is hereby limited to local ecoparative dairy associations, and the
members thereof, within and in the vicinity of Weber County
and adjoining counties of the foate of Utah, each and all of
whom may become members by addressibing to these articles or
in the manner to be hemosities prescribed by the Dy-Laws of
this Association. The voting privilege of the individual
members shall be exceeded out a through the local association of which he is also a toucher. Every such corporate member shall be entitled to sead, abrough its duly accordited
representative, one vote to sead, abrough its duly accordited
representative, one vote to sead, association. Such secredited
representative may be anticard or the local association in
such remner as its life and a country or the local association in
such remner as its life and a country with the By-laws of
this association. It can a compensate member shall be issued
a contificate of members of

Be it further Resilicals of the question of amending said Articles as aformation which be submitted to the members of this Association. The following of the members of this Association shall be held for the suppose of passing upon the said question."

The hereby further consist that the said meeting was duly called and hold on the O day carry, 1928, and that at said meeting the said question of at an anading the Articles of Incorporation was submitted to a 1900 of a membership, and all the members of said Association 1900 of an Asyon of said amendment, where upon the Board of Directics of the Association declared the amendment adopted.

SITHESS THE HARDS of the localdent of said Association, attested by its Secretary walls associate seal this 27 day of 1928.

Kirme Wheeley

∕ມປປວ§ປ**:**

President

(a) to set who comested, onesees and alterested and year

(c) The cents synamicaenta, antificas subsections a continuation of the consignation can be a

(2) De est.

The first sections of the set.

The first section of the set of

ා රැසි මෙසේ සමයි. එම ස්ථම් එම් මෙස ම ද උපත පත්ත් සහ ු වේ සමාණ්ඩයේ මහ උපමුණ වියවසර කියවන වේ ද

ologic openito con electricato collinato colli

no de, Condusol, naciones. Polonio i desembración Polonio de la polonio in

is a tip remained form, file of a training to a training t

es in flee die ereintierie in indiling este in este in er in print in fin ere ditiere er normin in strain in a te ditiere di in die erein in in in erein ein er ond in erein der erei erein in in in der erein der erein erein erein in der erein ere erein erein erein erein die erein die erein erein

.

(3) the committee committee and the committee committee and the committee co

(()) Point Conductor of the Analysis Conductor of Analysis Conductor of Analysis Conductor of Conductor of Conductor Conductor of Conductor of Conductor

(th) the end of the control of the c

1 Tentrajeli in drž ištoki 1 Tentrajeli in drž ištok 1 Tentrajeli in salitica 1 Tentrajeli verm periodini 1 Tentrajeli vermania

nt gen to period or mail to the insectal entito a period to of the insectable period at the my disconsition soll ent

na entre acesse al la cescentia se o e pauna la sesencia, malate e le la trala.

e to protect the contract to t

The State of the General Date of the Common Common

. ...

riden is organized without stock. The shall be and is hereby limited The marieting contracts with this the numbership of this was in a chall be and is hereby instead to milk producers who has in a case marketing contracts with this location. The vetter of the local Association of which is a number. Every was have all Association shall be entitled to east one vote only with the superscript or annual meeting of the members of this was few as a such vote to be east by fits accurative shall be called representative to a permittives. Accredited representative that he called the called the presentative of the presentation in such terms as the By-laws of this accredition may prescribe and shall be certified or accredital to accession may prescribe and shall be certified or accredital to accession with the said By-Laws.

Come a clibe as many members of the Courd of Directors of the tions. A majority of care are less of the Doard of Directors chall constitute a quorum for the the restion of the business of the beard. The time and randed a their cualifications, power and Cabins, and the manner of filling vacancies shall be prescribed and regulated by the By-Laws of this Association.

When whence ting of the members of this hose ciation shall be held at the fourth Saturday in April of each year, or if that day is a left of, on the next preceding business day. That meeting and all accorded meetings of the members shall be held at such place and we couch notice as the By-Laws may prescribe; provided, that well as the By-Laws otherwise provide, the hour and place of suct to the By-Laws otherwise provide, the hour and place of suct to the annual meeting need be given. When notice of a set we had be required by these Articles or by Statute, it shall be available if five days before such meeting, notice thereof is set to be member by U.S. mail or delivered to the members' profit as a pay a jacent thereto with and at the time of the return on members' empty milk cans from the Association. ciation.

members in the assets and resources of the corporation shall be governed by the provisions if the Ly-Tows and shall be determined in accordance with equitable of the hipples by reference to the source of such assets and resources, the relative dates when membership is acquired by the councilies, the relative dates when membership to the acquired by the councilies of such assets and resources, and may be evidenced by Corpolisation of Interest which may be issued periodically to the new medical members, showing the relative interests, if any, of the members in the property of the Association. The Association shall not pay interest or dividends on such certificates, or upon any membership capital, in excess of eight per cent (2%) per account.

The release property of the stockholders of this Association shall not be runject to the payment of the corporate debts in any account firms sever.

become indebted to may be a contribution this corporation shall as any such indebted to may be a contribution, the business policies and the general management of the constitution shall upon an undertaining by the Board of these are to that offect, be such as are satisfactory to such againg.

O LOST TELATED

Theoler as Secretary of the Contral Dairy Association, do certify:

Theorporation was adopted at a control of the members of the Tober Central Dairy Association hald April 22,1939 at Ogden, Utah, at which a quorum was present a I a majority vote was east for the adoption of such Americal Intibles of Incorporation.

Tor the purpose of consideral time said Amended Articles and held pursuant to the following solid;

"HOTICH THE HELD DAIRY ASSOCIATION HITC.

A meeting of the seed and members and the Local members of the seed at section Dairy Association will be held at the seed to state Weber Central Dairy Association, 2800 and a liverue, Ogden, Utah, on Saturday, April 26,2000, at 1:30 P.M. o'clock for the purpose of seed and the auditous seed to surpose of considering the adoption of the sections and amonded Ty-Total and Chas Association.

A copy of the term of the anticles and My-Laws ray of the Association. conducts to the Articles

Jerome Wheeler Secretary

J. R. Beus President

That the said notice was yeld and for twenty-one days next pre-cading April 22,1930 in a daily apper having a general circulation in the area in which the analyst of the Weber Central Dairy Association reside, to-view in the Standard Examiner, a daily paper published at Ogdan, Turk.

That a copy of said now we appear propaid and addressed to each member of the Association and Eucephe propaid and addressed to each member of the Association and Eucephe propaid and addressed to each member of the Association for the United States and addressed to each member of the United States and addressed to each member of the United States and addressed to each member of the United States and addressed to each member of the United States and addressed to each member of the United States and addressed to each member of the Association for the United States and Addressed to each member of the Association for the United States and Addressed to each member of the Association for the United States and Addressed to each member of the Association for the United States and Addressed to Each member of the United States and Addressed to Association for the United S

Lerome or heiler Jarone Maceler, Scoreta a Weber Central Dairy Association Weber Central Dairy Associa-

The second of the control of the con

CENTERICATE OF ELECTOR TO THE ARTICLES OF STREET CENTERAL DATEM A GREAT FACE OF OCCER, UTAH, A CONFORMATION.

County of Wober)

Wo, J. R. DHUB and L. CHILL CALLETT, do hereby certify:

That we are the President and Secretary, respectively,
of ALBER CENTRAL DAINY ASSOCIATION of Ogden, a Utah corporation
with its principal place of business at Ogden, Weber County,
State of Utah.

That at the regular annual mosting of the members of the above named corporation held at the effice of the corporation at 2509 Olden Avenue, Olden, Utah, on the 29th day of April, 1944 at 1:50 P.M., a resolution was regularly proposed, voted upon and adopted by the unanimous vote of said members present at said meeting amending Article III of the Articles of Incorporation of said corporation, as hereinafter set forth, and directing up to make this certificate.

We do further eartify that the following is a true and correct copy of said Article ID of the Articles of Incorporation of said corporation as thus assenced, to-wit:

ASTROTES DE

The annual moeting of the Abore of this Association

Limit be held on the second Calertany in March of each year, or if that day is a heliday, on the next preceding business day.

That mosting and all special mestales of the members shall be held at such place and upon such socials as the By-Laws may preassible; provided, that unders the Ly-Laws otherwise provide, the hour and place of mosting was that been fixed, no notice thereof made be given, no notice of the second meeting need be given.

Then notice of a mosting is required by these Articles or by stabute, it shall be sufficient if five days before such mosting, notice thereof is sent to she camber by U. S. mail or delivered to the members' premises or adj count theoreto with and at the time of the return of nembers' expay wilk cans from the Association.

Tous Leant, Lucor Central Durry Language of Ogden, Utah

Concord, ... open Constal Dairy

sseciation of Ogdon, Utah

SMATE OF WEBER)

We, J. R. BEUS and L. CARBETT, do hereby certify:

That we are the Procedure and Secretary, respectively,
of WEELR CENTRAL DAIRY ASSOCIATION of Order, a Utah corporation
with its principal place of buchese at Order, Weber County, State
of Utah.

That at the regular smeal moeting of the members of the above named corporation held at the office of the corporation at 2509 Ogdon Avenue, Ogdon, Upoli, at the 10th day of March, 1945, at 1:50 P.M., a resolution was remaining proposed, voted upon and adopted by the unanimous vote of swid members present at said meeting amending Articles VII, X and XI or the Articles of Incorporation of said corporation, as hereinafter so forth, and directing us to make this certificate.

We do further certify that the following is a true and correct copy of said Articles VII, I and XI of the Articles of Incorporation as the standed, to wit:

AREED MIL

This Association is any sited without stock. The membership of this Association shall be as I is hereby limited to milk
producers or associations of will producers who have in force marketing contracts with this Association. The voting privilege of the

Associations of which he is a member. Every such local Association shall be entitled to cast one water only which single vote shall be for all members residing in the Recommentation, such vote to be cost by its accredited representative or representatives. Accredited representative shall be selected by the local Association in such members as the By-Laws of this Association may prescribe and shall be certified or accredited in according with the said By-Laws.

ARTICLE X

The property interests and rights of the patrons in the assets and resources of the corporation shall be governed by the provisions of the By-Laws and shall be determined in accordance with equitable principles by reference to the source of such assets and resources, the relative dates when membership is acquired by the respective patrons, and all other facts relating to the acquirement of such assets and resources, and say be evidenced by Certificates of Interest which may be issued periodically to the several patrons, showing the relative interests, if any, of the patrons in the property of the Association. The Association shall not pay interest or dividends on such certificates, or upon any membership capital, in excess of eight per cent (8%) per annum.

ARTIGER XI

The private property of the members of this Association shall not be subject to the payment of the corporate debts in any amount whatsoever.

IN WITHESS WHEREOF, and raid hereunto set our hands and affixed the corporate seal of the said corporation this <u>forth</u> day of March, 1945.

The sing met, weber Central Dairy Spaceciation of Ogden, Utah

Sociedary, Weber Central Dairy Acceptation of Ogden, Utah

CDATIFICALL A CAMBARAY TO THE AMPIGLANCE OF U.S. POLATION OF WEEDA CENTERS OF AUSOCIATION

Spain OF UTAH ; ss County of Weber ;

We, J. R. BEUS and L. The CARRETT, do hereby contify:
That we are the Fractions and Secretary, respectively,
of Wiser CENTRAL DATRY ASSOCIATION, of Ogden, a Utah corporation,
with its principal place of business at Ogden, Weber County,
State of Utah.

That at the regular samual accting of the members of the above named corporation held at the office of the corporation at 1225 Wall Avenue, Ogian, Utah, on the 14th day of March, 1953, at 1:30 P. M., a resolution was regularly proposed, voted upon and adopted by the unanimous your of paid members present amending Article IX of the Articles of Encorporation of said corporation, as hereinafter set forth, and directing us to make this certificate.

We do further corving the the following is a true and correct copy of said Article III of the Articles of Incorporation of said corporation as thus asset to the wit:

The annual meeting of the members of this Association shall be held on the second Disserting in January of each year, or if that day is a holiday, on the next preceding business day.

That meeting and all special sections of the members shall be hold at such place and upon such notice as the By-Laws may prescribe; provided, that unless the lar-laws otherwise provide, the hour and place of meeting have also been fixed, no notice thereof need be given, no notice of the small meeting need be given. Whin notice of a meeting is seen in a by these Articles or by Statute, it shall be sufficient if live days before such meeting, notice thorsof is sent to the purbur by U. S. mail or delivered to the members? premises or sall next thereto with and at the time of the return of members' crypty (11) cans from the Association.

IN WITNESS WHILEDE, the was hereunto set our hands and allihed the corporate seal of the said corporation this 27 ± 4 . day of March, 1953.

ns, Prosident, Le Dairy Association

i. Glen Garrett, Secretary, Control Dairy Association Weber



Secretary of State's Office

I, LAMONT F. TORONTO, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF UTAH.

DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT the attached is a full, true and correct copy
of an Agreement of Merger by and between Weber Central Dairy Association and Federated Milk Producers Association as filed in this office on the Seventh day of February, 1964, and changing the name to

FEDERATED DAIRY FARMS, INC.

AS APPEARS OF RECORD. IN MY OFFICE.

IN

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND

AND AFFIXED THE GREAT SEAL OF THE STATE OF UTAH

AT SALT LAKE CITY, THIS ____SIXTH . ____ DAY OF

MAY. ____ 19 64 -

oronlo

BY Mendell L. Cattall

DEPUTY

AGREEMENT OF MERGER 100 FEB 7 M 11 00

Tiling Clork Fees Fees THIS AGREEMENT OF MERGER, made and executed this 3rd day of October, 1963, by and between WEBER CENTRAL DAIRY ASSOCIATION, an agricultural cooperative association organized and existing under the laws of the State of Utah, with its principal place of business at Ogden, Utah, hereinafter called "Weber" and sometimes "Constituent Association," and sometimes "Surviving Association," and FEDERATED MILK PRODUCERS ASSOCIA-TION, INC., an agricultural cooperative association organized and existing under the laws of the State of Utah, with its principal place of business at Salt Lake City, Utah, hereinafter called "Federated" and sometimes called "Constituent Association, "

WITNESSETH:

Representations

Weber represents as a condition of this Agreement of Merger, the following:

- 1(a) That it is a duly organized and existing agricultural cooperative association organized under and pursuant to Title 3, Chapter 1, Utah Code Annotated, 1953.
- 2(a) That it has, as of the date of this Agreement, 319 members in good standing.
- 3(a) That its balance sheet as of August 31st, 1963, as adjusted for the purpose of reflecting true values, is marked Exhibit "A" attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.
- 4(a) That the Certificates of Participation heretofore issued by Weber, which are unredeemed and outstanding, as

LAW OFFICES OF MOFFAT, IVERSON AND ELEGREN SUITE 1311 WALKER BANK BUILDING SALT LAKE CITY II. UTAH

11150 in the office of 1

data, el the Clair of the

LAMOUNT TO

Spendillay of Gives

¥ 16221

to years and amounts are as hereinafter set forth:

Year	Certificated <u>Equities</u>	Capital Deductions Certificated
1953	\$121,349.80	\$13,514.86
1954	209,615.21	38,049.33
1955	205,319.05	38,601.53
1956	256,544.94	43,139.49
1957	359,354.05	37,759.75
1958	335,479.05	44,884.90
1959	369,163.56	34,214.94
1960	339,790.78	38,396.66
1961	422,826.15	43,604.43
1962	455,883.79	44,513.17

1963 retains have not yet been certificated. Between date hereof and final approval, the above may be reduced.

- 5(a) That it is engaged as an agricultural cooperative in the business of hauling, processing and marketing the milk produced by its members in the Great Basin Marketing Area and fringe areas adjacent thereto.
- 6(a) That it is legally authorized to enter into this Agreement of Merger.

Federated represents as a condition of this Agreement of Merger the following:

l(b) That it is a duly organized and existing agricultural cooperative association organized under and pursuant to Title 3, Chapter 1, Utah Code Annotated, 1953.

- 2(b) That it has, as of the date of this Agreement, 509 members in good standing.
- 3(b) That its balance sheet as of August 31st, 1963, as adjusted for the purpose of reflecting true values, is marked Exhibit "B" attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.
- 4(b) That the Certificates of Participation heretofore issued by Federated, which are unredeemed and outstanding, as to years and amounts are as hereinafter set forth:

Year	Certificated <u>Equities</u>	Capital Deduction Certificated
1954	\$ 27,006.85	
1955	26,893.39	
1956	54,779.87	
1957	68,118.45	
1958	36,223.29	
1959	25,622.67	
1960	13,123.21	
1961	141,785.42	
1962	37,527.27	\$145,754.62

- 5(b) That it has 509 shares of common stock issued and outstanding of a par value of One Hundred Dollars (\$100.00) per share, and it has 50,557 shares of preferred stock of a par value of Ten Dollars (\$10.00) a share issued and outstanding.
- 6(b) That it is engaged as an agricultural cooperative in the business of hauling, processing and marketing the milk

produced by its members in the Great Basin Marketing Area and fringe areas adjacent thereto.

7(b) That it is legally authorized to enter into this Agreement of Merger.

1(c) Simultaneously with the approval of this Agreement by the members of the Constituent Associations, the Articles of Weber will be amended or restated, so that they will read as set forth in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.

2(c) The name of the merged association shall be FEDERATED DAIRY FARMS, INC.

3(c) The Board of Directors of said merged association shall be as follows:

Name

Address

Walter R. Holdaway

R.F.D. #1 Provo, Utah

Welby W. Young

Heber City, Utah

Thomas Q. Williams

Centerville, Utah

Elvin Bunnell

Lakeview, Utah

Ray D. Christensen

Moroni, Utah

Ferris Fitzgerald

12550 South 600 East

Draper, Utah

Eldred Fox

770 West State Street

Lehi, Utah

Leland Hogan

Stockton, Utah

George Holmes

Heber City, Utah

Melvin Homer

Tremonton, Utah

Verl J. Poll

Morgan, Utah

Name

Address

Percy E. Randall 1920 North Fruitland Drive North Ogden, Utah

J. Eldon Swenson 8 West 1600 North Orem, Utah

M. P. Thain Smithfield, Utah

J. Edwin Ure Kamas, Utah

Calvin Webb 14747 South 1700 West Riverton, Utah

R. Kirby Bench Fairview, Utah

Garth Ogden Richfield, Utah

DeVere Weight Spanish Fork, Utah

Parley R. Stephens P. O. Box 63 Henefer, Utah

James A. Ward Route #2 Brigham City, Utah

Alfred Bohman R.F.D. Morgan, Utah

James Coletti 1681 West Pleasant View Rd.

Ogden, Utah

Leon Gardner Honeyville, Utah

Heber Gibson Route #1, P. O. Box 186

Ogden, Utah

Ralph Robson 3705 West 1975 North

Ogden, Utah

Lester Skinner Nounan, Idaho

Ralph Ward Liberty, Utah

Harold Weatherston 300 North 1000 West Clearfield, Utah

Doyle Archibald Bear River City, Utah

Ray Barker 2399 North Fruitland Drive North Ogden, Utah

Name

Address

Dewain Berger

2817 North 12th East North Logan, Utah

L. E. Buhrley

Huntsville, Utah

Seymour Godfrey

5736 South Redwood Road

Murray, Utah

Herman Neilson

R.F.D. #1, P. O. Box 204

Ogden, Utah

Frank Rawson

Hooper, Utah

Maurice Skeen

R.F.D. #2, P. O. Box 466

Ogden, Utah

Oliver Tremea

179 South 6700 West

Ogden, Utah

4(c) The officers of said Surviving Association shall be as follows:

President

Walter R. Holdaway

R.F.D. #1
Provo, Utah

Vice President

James A. Ward

Route #2, Brigham City, Utah

Secretary

Welby W. Young

Heber City, Utah

Treasurer

L. Glen Garrett P. O. Box 188 Ogden, Utah

Executive Secretary

Vernon L. Bingham 1800 West 1700 South Salt Lake City, Utah

General Manager

L. Glen Garrett P. O. Box 188 Ogden, Utah

5(c) The officers and Directors shall serve until their successors are elected and qualified. Any vacancy during said period created by the death, resignation, or inability of any

Director to serve shall not be filled. Prior to January 1st, 1966, and thereafter from time to time, the Board of Directors shall determine the number of Directors, which shall be not less than 15 nor more than 21. Each Director shall represent a unit, which shall be a group of members of the Association residing in a common geographic area, and so situated that they have common problems of production and can attend meetings in their geographic area with a minimum of inconvenience. Each unit shall be approximately equal as to numbers. The units shall each, at a time fixed by the Board of Directors and prior to March 1st, 1966, elect one member to the Board of Directors. The Directors so elected shall, at their first meeting, by lot, fix the term of one-third of the Directors for one year, one-third for two years, and one-third for three years, and thereafter upon the expiration of the term of any Director, shall elect a Director to serve a term of three years.

•

- 6(c) The Constituent Associations covenant and agree that between the date of the execution of this Agreement and the filing of the same with the Secretary of State of Utah and the Commissioner of Agriculture, if the same is approved by the members, that the associations will conduct their business in a good and businesslike manner, and not incur any unusual obligations, and will pay and discharge their current liabilities to the best of their ability.
- 7(c) The Constituent Associations further covenant and agree to promptly call a meeting of their members pursuant to the laws of the State of Utah and the provisions of their respective Articles of Agreement, for the purpose of approving this Agreement of Merger, which meeting shall be called and convened at a time

not later than Forty-Five (45) days from date hereof. If the membership of the two associations at said meetings legally approve this Merger Agreement, then and in that event, the officers of the Constituent Associations shall each endorse hereon the date of holding said meeting, and the number of members at said meeting, the number of votes cast favoring the approval of this Agreement, and the merging of said associations, and this Agreement, with Exhibit "C" only attached thereto, shall thereupon be filed with the Secretary of the State of Utah and the Commissioner of Agriculture, and upon the acceptance thereof by the Secretary of State, the Constituent Associations shall thereupon be merged, and Federated shall be merged into Weber, and the Articles of a Surviving Association shall be those set forth in Exhibit "C" attached hereto, and the affairs of the Surviving Association shall thereupon be conducted in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Articles of Association of said Surviving Association, and this Agreement and the By-Laws of said association, and all of the members of the two Constituent Associations by said act and the approval of this Agreement, shall, instanter, become members of the Surviving Association, subject only to the acquisition by such members of one share of common stock in the Surviving Association. Thereafter the Surviving Association shall become the owner of all of the property of the Constituent Associations of every nature whatsoever, whether it is personal, real or mixed, whether now known or hereafter discovered, and the Surviving Association shall become liable upon all the debts and obligations of the Constituent Associations of every nature whatsoever, whether now known or hereafter discovered.

- 8(c) The ownership interests of the members of each of the constituent associations in their respective associations shall be exchanged for ownership interests in the surviving association as follows:
- (1) Certificates of patronage, equity or any other certificates held by the members of the constituent associations shall be converted to and become certificates of patronage, equity, etc. of the surviving association, except that:
- (2) Each member of Federated shall surrender a certificate or certificates having a value or aggregate value of \$100 or more. Upon the surrender of such certificate or certificates, the shares of \$100 par value common capital stock of Federated held by such member shall be converted to and become one share of \$200 par value common capital stock of the surviving association, without the necessity of surrendering such shares for shares of the surviving association.

Should the certificate or certificates of patronage, etc. surrendered by a member of Federated have a face or aggregate face value in excess of \$100, then the surviving association shall issue to such member its certificate of patronage having a face value equal to the difference between the face value of the certificate surrendered or aggregate face value of the certificates surrendered and \$100.

- (3) Each share of \$10 par value 5% non-cumulative preferred now owned by members of Federated shall be converted to and become one share of the \$10 par value 5% non-cumulative Class 1 preferred stock of the surviving association.
- (4) At a subsequent date, the surviving association will, upon request, issue to the members of Federated, its shares

LAW OFFICES OF MOFFAT, IVERSON AND ELGGREN SUITE 1311 WALKER BANK BUILDING BALT LAKE CITY 11, UTAM of common and its shares of Class 1 preferred in exchange for the shares of Federated that have been converted.

- (5) Each member of Weber shall:
- (i) Receive a share of the \$200 par value common capital stock of the surviving association in lieu of part or all of the patronage distribution to which such member is entitled for the fiscal year ended August 31, 1963. In the event such a member is entitled to receive a patronage distribution in excess of \$200 for the said fiscal year, such member shall have such excess patronage distribution converted into a share or shares of the surviving association's \$10 par value 5% noncumulative Class 1 preferred stock and thus reduce to the extent of such application the member's obligation to surrender for the said Class 1 preferred 24% of his outstanding certificates of equity or patronage. In the event such a member is not entitled for said fiscal year to receive a patronage distribution of \$200 or more, then said member shall surrender for cancellation a certificate or certificates sufficient in amount to entitle such member to receive a share of the \$200 par value common capital stock of the surviving association. Should the certificate or certificates surrendered be in excess of \$200 in face value, then such member shall receive a patronage certificate of the surviving association equal in amount to the difference between the value of the certificate or certificates exchanged and \$200.
- (ii) Receive that number of full shares of \$10 par value 5% non-cumulative Class 1 preferred stock of the surviving association which shall be equal to 24% of each member's total ownership interest. No fractional shares shall be issued

and to the extent 24% of a member's total outstanding equity interests cannot be equated with equal shares, it shall be reduced. Except as provided in Section (i) of this paragraph, each such member shall surrender for cancellation a certificate or certificates of patronage or equity having a value equal to or in excess of the value of the number of full shares of Class 1 preferred each member is to receive. If the certificate or certificates surrendered have a value in excess of the par value of the number of Class 1 preferred shares he is entitled to receive, then such member shall receive a certificate of patronage of the surviving association equal in value to the difference between the value of the certificate or certificates surrendered and the par value of the shares of Class 1 preferred he is entitled to receive.

- (iii) The members of Weber shall surrender for the purposes specified in Section (i) and (ii), except as otherwise provided in Section (i), certificates bearing a date of issue nearest to the date of merger.
- (6) All non-certificated equities allocated on the books of both the surviving and disappearing associations to their respective members shall become and be obligations of the surviving association and shall be paid in the order of the years to which they are allocated commencing with those allocated to the years which precede the effective date of the merger by the greatest number.
- 9(c) If this Agreement fails of approval of either of the constituent associations at a meeting called to consider the approval hereof, then and in that event, upon such failure of

approval, this Agreement shall become null and void.

- 10(c) The Constituent Associations have caused this Agreement of Merger to be executed by their officers pursuant to authority vested in them by resolution of the Board of Directors upon the dates hereinafter set forth.
- ll(c) This Agreement of Merger will have been approved by the membership of the parties hereto at membership meetings especially called for the purpose of considering this Agreement upon the dates, with members present in the numbers set forth, with the vote of approval, all as set forth in the respective Certificates hereinafter set forth.

Executed by the parties hereto pursuant to authorization of their respective Boards of Directors this 3rd day of October, 1963.

ATTEST:

WEBER CENTRAL DAIRY ASSOCIATION

He lanett

Secretary

7 3 -----

ATTEST:

FEDERATED MILK PRODUCERS
ASSOCIATION, INC.

Secretary

Dy • <u>∽</u>

	STATE OF UTAH)) ss. COUNTY OF WEBER)
	PARLEY R. STEPHENS and L. GLEN GARRETT, being first duly sworn, depose and say that they are the duly elected, qualified and acting President and Secretary, respectively, of WEBER CENTRAL DAIRY ASSOCIATION, and that they executed the foregoing Agreement pursuant to authority of the Board of Directors of said cooperative association.
	Little Janott
	Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd day of October , 1963.
	Notary Public
	My commission expires: Residing at: 51H bute City
4	- April 74 1966
	STATE OF UTAH)) ss. COUNTY OF SALT LAKE)
	WALTER R. HOLDAWAY and ORAL G. STEWART, being first duly sworn, depose and say that they are the duly elected, qualified and acting President and Secretary, respectively, of FEDERATED MILK PRODUCERS ASSOCIATION, INC., and that they executed the foregoing Agreement pursuant to authority of the Board of Directors of said cooperative association.
	Marine P. Haring
	Grale St. Stowast
	Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd day of October . 1963.
	Notary Public
	Residing at: 5nH Loke lity.
	My commission expires:

CERTIFICATE

	
This is to certify that	on the // day of //outher
of the members of the WEBER CENT	t a duly convened special meeting
Cooperative, at which there were	RAL DAIRY ASSOCIATION, a Utah
tion was duly presented approved	204 members present, a resolu
Agreement of Morgon and the The	ng the execution of the foregoing
of Agreement which magazintian	dment or Restating of its Article
a vote of 2014 Harrall and	when put to vote, was carried by
tive vote of more than a mile	"nays," which was an affirma-
tive vote of more than a majority	y of all members.
given the understand assistance	uted pursuant to the authority
given the undersigned officers by said meeting.	y resolution of the members at
sard meeting.	President
ATTEST:	0 President
/ /	
I. Me Jane H	
Secretary	
CEDMIE	
CERTIFI	CATE
This is to certify that o	on the 9th day of November convened special meetings of
the members of FEDERATED MILK PRO	DUCERS ASSOCIATION, INC., a litab
cooperative, at which there were	313 members present, a resolu-
tion was duly presented approving	the execution of the foregoing
Agreement of Merger, which resolu	tion, when put to vote, was
carried by a vote of 307 "ayes	" and 6 "navs." which was
an affirmative vote of more than	a majority of all members.
This Certificate is execu	ted pursuant to the authority
given the undersigned officers by	resolution of the members at
said meeting.	
•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	President President
3 Dun 0 m	President
ATTEST:	
Gral & Steam 1	
Sacratary	

EXHIBIT "C"

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

of

FEDERATED DAIRY FARMS, INC.

ARTICLE I

Name

The name of this association, hereinafter called the Association, shall be

FEDERATED DAIRY FARMS, INC.

ARTICLE II

Duration

This Association shall exist in the corporate form in perpetuity.

ARTICLE III

Principal Place of Business

The principal place of business of this Association shall be at Salt Lake City, Salt Lake County, State of Utah, but it may have other offices and places of business within and without the State of Utah, as the Board of Directors may deem advisable.

ARTICLE IV

Purposes

The Association is formed for the following purposes:

- (a) To engage on a cooperative basis in the acquisition, handling and marketing of dairy products of its members, or other producers, and of all products and by-products of milk and cream, and to engage in any activity in connection with the gathering, receiving, assembling, handling, grading, testing, standardizing, packing, preserving, drying, processing, transporting, storing, financing, advertising, selling, marketing, and distribution of any dairy products delivered by its members or other producers or any of the products derived therefrom and in connection with the purchase or use by or for its members, or other producers, of supplies, machinery and equipment, all in the capacity and on any cooperative basis that may be agreed upon.
- (b) To engage in any activity and to do and perform every act and thing which will promote the dairy industry in general and the best interests of the members of the Association in particular, including the obtaining of greater efficiency in the production, distribution, processing and marketing

LAW OFFICES OF
MOFFAT, IVERSON AND ELGGREN
SUITE 1311 WALKER BANK BUILDING
SALT LAKE CITY 11, UTAH

of dairy products, the stabilization of the dairy industry, and every other thing that is necessary or desirable to the carrying out of the purposes of the Association.

- (c) To extend the facilities of the Association to all producers of the Great Basin Marketing Area and the area adjacent thereto, which shall include all producers of milk marketing the same in competition with milk produced and marketed in the Great Basin Marketing Area and the area adjacent thereto, having in view the general improvement of production, transportation, processing, distribution and marketing of dairy products and the general welfare of all persons engaged in said industry.
- (d) To operate at all times on a cooperative basis within the meaning of Sections 521 and 522 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or any successor provisions of the Federal Revenue Statutes of similar import and intent, and the U. S. Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, so that the Association will be considered an organization exempt from income taxation, under such section of the Internal Revenue Code and such regulations.

ARTICLE V

Powers

This Association shall have the power and capacity to act possessed by natural persons, and may do each and every thing necessary, suitable or proper for the carrying out of any one or more of the purposes or the attainment of any one or more of the objects herein enumerated or conducive to or expedient for the interests or benefit of the Association, and may exercise all powers, rights and privileges necessary or incident thereto, including the exercise of any rights, powers and privileges conferred by the laws of the State of Utah upon ordinary corporations and cooperative marketing associations generally, except such as are inconsistent with the express provisions of the Act under which this Association is incorporated. Without limiting or enlarging this grant of authority, it is hereby specifically provided that this Association shall have the following authority:

- (a) To act as agent, broker, or attorney in fact for its members and other producers, and for any subsidiary or affiliated association, and otherwise to assist or join with associations engaged in any one or more of the activities authorized by Article 4 hereof, and to hold title for its members and other producers, and for subsidiary and affiliated associations, to property handled by the Association on their behalf.
- (b) To make contracts and to exercise by its Board or duly authorized officers or agents, all such incidental powers as may be necessary, suitable or proper for the accomplishment of the purposes of the association and not inconsistent with law or these Articles, and that may be conducive to or expedient for the interest or benefit of the Association.
- (c) To make loans or advances or advance payments to members or producer-patrons or to the members of an association which is itself a member or subsidiary thereof; to purchase or otherwise acquire, endorse, discount or sell any evidence of debt, obligation or security.

LAW OFFICES OF
MOFFAT, IVERSON AND ELGGREN
SUITE 131: WALKER BANK BUILDING
SALT LAKE CITY 11, UTAH

- (d) To establish reasonable reserves for any necessary purpose, to accumulate surplus funds, and to create and maintain revolving funds or other similar funds which may be provided for in the By-Laws of the Association; and to issue revolving fund certificates as provided in its By-Laws.
- (e) To own and hold membership in or shares of the stock of other associations and corporations and the bonds or other obligations thereof, engaged in any related activity; or in producing, warehousing or marketing any of the products handled by the Association; or in financing its activities; and while the owner thereof, to exercise all the rights of ownership, including the right to vote thereon.
- (f) To acquire, hold, sell, dispose of, pledge or mortgage any property which its purposes may require.
- (g) To borrow money without limitation as to amount or corporate indebtedness or liability, and to give its notes, bonds or other obligations therefor and secure the payment thereof by mortgage or pledge or any form of lien on any of its property in any manner permitted by law.
- (h) To draw, make, accept, endorse, guarantee, execute, and issue promissory notes, bills of exchange, drafts, warrants, certificates, and all kinds of obligations and negotiable or transferable instruments for any purpose that is deemed to further the objects for which this Association is formed and to give a lien on any of its property as security therefor.
- (i) To deal in products of, and handle machinery, equipment, supplies and perform services for non-members to an amount not greater in annual value than such as are dealt in, handled or performed for or on behalf of its members, but the value of the annual purchases made for persons who are neither members nor producers shall not exceed fifteen per cent (15%) of the value of all its purchases. Business transacted by an association for or on behalf of the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof, shall be disregarded in determining the volume or value of member and non-member business transacted by such association.
- (j) If engaged in marketing the products of its members, to hedge its operations.
- (k) To acquire, own, and develop any interest in patents, trademarks and copyrights connected with or incidental to the business of the Association.
- (1) To allocate amounts to the account of a patron on the basis of business done with or for such patron.
 - (m) To have a corporate seal and to alter the same at pleasure.
 - (n) To continue as a corporation in perpetuity.
 - (o) To sue and be sued in its corporate name.

- (p) To conduct business in this state and elsewhere as may be permitted by law.
 - (q) To dissolve and wind up its affairs.

ARTICLE VI

Prohibitions

The Association shall not:

- (a) Pay patronage dividends to non-members of the Association (whether the income thus distributed is derived from patronage or some other source) on a basis different than such dividends are paid to members of the Association, or
- (b) Charge non-members of the Association for marketing, purchasing, or other services, on a basis different than members of the Association are charged for such services, or
- (c) Engage in operation for profit on its own account, as opposed to operation on a cooperative basis for the account and benefit of its members, or
- (d) Market the products of producers who are non-members of the Association in an amount the value of which exceeds the value of the products marketed for members of the Association, or
- (e) Purchase supplies and equipment for non-members in an amount the value of which exceeds the value of supplies and equipment purchased for members, and the value of supplies and equipment purchased for persons who are neither members nor producers shall not exceed fifteen per cent (15%) of the value of all purchases; business done with the United States to be disregarded in determining the value of all purchases and the value of purchases made for persons who are neither members nor producers, or
- (f) Distribute proceeds of its business operations in any manner other than in proportion to the basis of the business done with the Association by patrons, whether or not such patrons are members of the Association, or
- (g) Have any net income for its own account, other than that reflected in the accumulation and maintenance of a reasonable reserve for any necessary purpose, or
- (h) Do any act or enter into any transaction which is inconsistent with the concept of operation on a cooperative basis, as set forth in the applicable Internal Revenue laws of the U. S. Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, and which would result in loss of status as an exempt farmers' cooperative thereunder.

ARTICLE VII

Stock Membership Corporation

(a) This Association shall have the following capital stock:

\$200,000.00 divided into 1,000 shares of common stock of a par value of \$200.00 per share;

\$1,200,000.00 divided into 120,000 shares of Class I non-cumulative 5% preferred stock of a par value of \$10.00 per share;

\$1,000,000.00 divided into 100,000 shares of Class 2 non-cumulative 4% preferred stock of a par value of \$10.00 per share.

Each member of the Association shall own one and not more than one share of common stock. Each share of common stock shall be entitled to one vote. Common stock shall be non-transferable, and upon the registered holder of such share ceasing to be a member of the Association as provided in the Articles of Association and By-Laws, and upon said certificate being presented to the Secretary of the Association, it shall be redeemed by the Association for its par value. Any certificate which has not been delivered within six years of the time that such holder ceases to be a member shall be cancelled, and the holder thereof shall have no rights whatsoever against the Association.

The preferred shares shall be sold by the Board of Directors to whom and upon such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors from time to time may see fit, but in no event shall any share be sold for less than its par value.

In any year in which the Association has earnings, such earnings up to and not to exceed 5% of the par value in the case of Class 1 preferred shares, and up to but not to exceed 4% in the case of Class 2 preferred shares, of the issued and outstanding preferred shares, shall be paid to the shareholders, said payment to be made on or before the eighth month following the close of the calendar year. Said payment may be in cash or in a Certificate of Participation, as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine. In any year in which there are no earnings, there shall be no payment and there shall not be issued any Certificates of Participation in lieu thereof. In the years in which the earnings are less than 5% of the par value of the issued and outstanding shares, such amount as is earned shall be paid or certificated and such amount as is paid or is certificated shall fully and completely discharge the obligation of the Association to the holders of such preferred shares. The annual audit of the Association's books and records shall be conclusive as to the amount payable on such preferred shares. The Class 1 preferred shares and the Class 2 preferred shares shall at all times be treated equally. All preferred shares are callable at par after the 1st day of January, 1966, and in the event less than all issued and outstanding shares are called, then the called shares shall be determined by lot.

In the event of liquidation, Certificates of Participation and allocated but uncertificated equities shall be paid first, and any amounts remaining thereafter shall be allocated to the preferred shares to the extent of the par value of the then issued and outstanding preferred shares, and any amounts in excess thereof shall be paid to the holders of the common shares.

This Association shall be operated at all times and in all respects on a cooperative basis for the mutual benefit of its members as producers, and membership in the Association shall be restricted to producers (whether natural persons, partnerships, or corporations) who shall patronize the Association. The property rights and interests of each member in the Association shall be determined and fixed after the payment of preferred dividends, as hereinbefore provided, in the proportion that the patronage of each member shall bear to the total patronage of all members, and therefore it is neither intended nor required that such interest shall be equal; provided, however, that in determining the rights and interest of the members, there shall be excluded all amounts properly allocable as preferred dividends and all amounts that shall have been allocated to patrons in cash, merchandise, revolving fund certificates, certificates of indebtedness, letters of advice, or similar documents delivered to the patron, or in any other manner, whether notification has been made to each patron as to the dollar amount credited to his account on the books of the Association.

- (b) New members admitted to membership in the Association shall be entitled to share in the property of the Association in accordance with the foregoing general rule.
- (c) Losses shall be first charged to current operating expense and then ratable and proportionately between such departments as may be established, against reserve funds apportioned on the books of the Association to patrons, but not allocated to such patrons by disclosing the dollar amount of such allocation, then to the credits allocated to patrons by the issuance of such certificates, and in the last event the Association's obligations to each patron of the Association shall be reduced proportionately.

ARTICLE VIII

Directors and Officers

(a) The powers of this Association shall be vested in a Board of Directors, which shall consist of Forty (40) members until their successors are elected and qualified, but not later than March 1st, 1966, said persons being as follows:

<u>Name</u>	Address
Walter R. Holdaway	R.F.D. #1 Provo, Utah
Welby W. Young	Heber City, Utah
Thomas Q. Williams	Centerville, Utah
Elvin Bunnell	Lakeview, Utah
Ray D. Christensen	Moroni, Utah

LAW OFFICES OF MOFFAT, IVERSON AND ELGGREN SUITE 1311 WALKER BANK BUILDING SALT LAKE CITY 11, UTAM

Name

Ferris Fitzgerald

Eldred Fox

Leland Hogan

George Holmes

Melvin Homer

Verl J. Poll

Percy E. Randall

J. Eldon Swenson

M. P. Thain

J. Edwin Ure

Calvin Webb

R. Kirby Bench

Garth Ogden

DeVere Weight

Parley R. Stephens

James A. Ward

Alfred Bohman

James Colletti

James Davis

Leon Gardner

Heber Gibson

Ralph Robson

Address

12550 South 600 East

Draper, Utah

770 West State Street

Lehi, Utah

Stockton, Utah

Heber City, Utah

Tremonton, Utah

Morgan, Utah

1920 North Fruitland Drive

North Ogden, Utah

8 West 1600 North

Orem, Utah

Smithfield, Utah

Kamas, Utah

14747 South 1700 West

Riverton, Utah

Fairview, Utah

Richfield, Utah

Spanish Fork, Utah

P. O. Box 63 Henefer, Utah

Route #2

Brigham City, Utah

R.F.D. Morgan, Utah

1681 West Pleasant View Road

Ogden, Utah

1607 West Harrisville Road

Ogden, Utah

Honeyville, Utah

Route #1, P. O. Box 186

Ogden, Utah

3705 West 1975 North

Ogden, Utah

LAW OFFICES OF MOFFAT, IVERSON AND ELGGREN SUITE 1311 WALKER BANK BUILDING SALT LAKE CITY 11, UTAH

Name

Address

Lester Skinner

Nounan, Idaho

Ralph Ward

Liberty, Utah

Harold Weatherston

300 North 1000 West Clearfield, Utah

Doyle Archibald

Bear River City, Utah

Ray Barker

2399 North Fruitland Drive

Ogden, Utah

Dewain Berger

2817 North 12th East

North Logan, Utah

L. E. Buhrley

Huntsville, Utah

Seymour Godfrey

5736 South Redwood Road

Murray, Utah

Herman Neilson

R. F. D. #1, P. O. Box 204

Ogden, Utah

Frank Rawson

Hooper, Utah

Maurice Skeen

R.F.D. #2, P. O. Box 466

Ogden, Utah

Oliver Tremea

179 South 6700 West Ogden, Utah

Said Directors shall serve until their successors are elected and qualified, but not later than May 1st, 1966. Any vacancy during said period created by the death, resignation, or inability of any Director to serve shall not be filled. Prior to January 1st, 1966, the Board of Directors shall, by appropriate resolution, create not less than Fifteen (15) nor more than Twenty-One (21) units. Annually thereafter, the number of units and their geographic boundaries shall be established by resolution of the Board of Directors.

A unit shall be a group of members of the Association residing in a common geographic area, and so situated that they have common problems of production and can attend meetings in their geographic area with a minimum of inconvenience. Each unit shall be approximately equal as to members and volume of production. All members shall be assigned to some one unit. The units so created shall each, at a time fixed by the Board of Directors prior to May 1st, 1966, elect one member to the Board of Directors, which shall thereafter consist of not less than 15 nor more than 21 members. The Directors so elected shall, at their first meeting, by lot, divide the Directors into three equal groups, one group to serve for one year, one group

to serve for two years, and the remainder for three years, and thereafter upon the expiration of the term of any Director, shall elect a Director to serve a term of three years.

The officers of the Association shall consist of a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, a Treasurer, and an Executive Secretary, all of whom shall be elected by the Board of Directors of the Association. The President and Vice President shall be Directors of the Association, and the Secretary, Treasurer, General Manager and Executive Secretary need not be members. Any of such offices, except the offices of President and Vice President, may be held by the same person. The officers shall post such bonds as may be required by the By-Laws of the Association. The Board of Directors may create an executive committee of such number as shall be fixed by the By-Laws, and may delegate to such executive committee such authority and power as is usually delegated to executive committees in similar corporations. Vacancies in the Board of Directors shall be filled as provided by the By-Laws. Any Director may be removed for cause at a special meeting of the members of the unit electing such Director.

ARTICLE IX

Meetings

- (a) The annual meeting of the Association shall be held on some date during the month of March or the month of April in each calendar year as fixed by the Board of Directors. Notice of such annual meeting shall be given to each member by mail.
- (b) Special meetings of the members of the Association shall be held at such times and places in the State of Utah and upon such reasonable notice in writing or by publication as the Board of Directors may prescribe in conformity with the applicable provisions of the Utah Statutes.

ARTICLE X

By-Laws

The Board of Directors of the Association may adopt and amend By-Laws of the Association in conformity with the Articles and applicable Utah Statutes and law. The members at any regularly and duly called meeting may amend any of the provisions of said By-Laws, and when an amendment to said By-Laws has been effected by the membership as herein provided, the Board of Directors may not thereafter amend or alter such provision.

ARTICLE XI

Amendments of These Articles

These Articles may be amended at any regular meeting of the membership or any special meeting called for that purpose by a majority vote of a quorum present at said meeting. A quorum shall be the number initially present at a duly called meeting.

LAW OFFICES OF
MOFFAT, IVERSON AND ELGGREN
SUITE 13:1 WALKER BANK BUILDING
SALT LAKE CITY 11, UTAH

ARTICLE XII

Dissolution or Liquidation

In the event of dissolution or liquidation of the Association and the winding up of its affairs, all moneys and properties shall be deemed general assets and application thereof shall be made in the following order:

- (a) First, in payment of all debts, obligations and liabilities other than obligations and indebtedness represented by allocations to patrons in a form consisting of notification to each patron as to the dollar amount credited to his account on the books of the Association or any other special fund or funds.
- (b) Second, in payment, pro rata, of all allocations to patrons in the form referred to in "(a)" above.
- (c) Third, in payment, pro rata, of all amounts apportioned to patrons in the books of the Association, but which have not been allocated by delivery to the patron of any form of notification of the dollar amount credited to his account on the books of the Association.
- (d) Fourth, pay to the holders of preferred shares the par value thereof.
 - (e) Fifth, pay to the holders of common shares the par value thereof.
- (f) Sixth, any remaining balance shall be paid to the members of the Association in proportion to their patronage of the Association.

ARTICLE XIII

No Individual Liability

No member of the Association shall have any personal liability for the debts of the Association.

These Articles are prepared pursuant to and under the authority of Title 3, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, and Chapter 6 of Title 16, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, as amended.

LAW OFFICES OF MOFFAT, IVERSON AND ELGGREN SUITE 1311 WALKER BANK BUILDING SALT LAKE CITY 11, UTAH